

Fwd: Price Mitigation Proposals_Dec5-16_v11.pptx

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlit)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Clark, Ed (CAB)" <ed.clark@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 05 Dec 2016 20:53:43 -0500
Attachments: Price Mitigation Proposals_Dec5-16_v11.pptx (311.69 kB); ATT00001.htm (578 bytes)

FYI

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: December 5, 2016 at 8:52:52 PM EST
To: Andrew Bevan <Andrew.Bevan@ontario.ca>, <Mary.Rowe@ontario.ca>, "Gillian McEachern" <Gillian.McEachern@ontario.ca>
Subject: Price Mitigation Proposals_Dec5-16_v11.pptx

Good Evening:

Enclosed you will find an EARLY product that still needs a lot of work and research, but that begins to provide a menu of levers to meet the enhanced rate mitigation commitment from Premier's Ottawa speech.

Slides 8 / 9 are the menu / options.

Slide 8 = rate reduction on the average Ontario residential household monthly bill

Slide 9 = impacts on industrial customer.

The rest of the product then explains each lever in a slide or two.

As a menu, we opted to include more, rather than less items ensure that no stone was left unturned.

I understand a fiscal prep / major projects style forum is being contemplated for later this week; so obviously a lot to discuss - but let me know if you have any immediate questions or concerns that we should prepare responses to for later this week.

Take care,

Andrew